

AMENDMENTS PROPOSED BY  
SENATOR RICH

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24

...

- ~~12.~~ One (1) ~~Three (3)~~ Chamber of Commerce representatives, each nominated by its ~~the~~ Board of Directors, in the order designated below:
  - a. ~~Greater Fort Lauderdale Chamber of Commerce;~~
  - b. ~~Greater Hollywood Chamber of Commerce; or and~~
  - c. ~~Greater Pompano Beach Chamber of Commerce.~~

~~This seat shall rotate between the three (3) Chambers of Commerce annually to ensure full representation;~~

- 12. One (1) Greater Fort Lauderdale Chamber of Commerce representative nominated by its Board of Directors;

...

- ~~15.~~ One (1) representative nominated by the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs;
- ~~46.~~ 15. One (1) faith-based organization representative appointed by the Board;
- ~~47.~~ 16. One (1) representative of a HUD Emergency Solutions Grant Recipient appointed by the Board. This appointment shall not be subject to either Section 1-233(b)(1) or Subsection 1-233(b)(3), Broward County Code of Ordinances;
- ~~48.~~ 17. One (1) representative nominated by the School Board of Broward County, Florida;
- ~~49.~~ 18. One (1) nonvoting ex-officio member nominated by the operator of the Central Homeless Assistance Center; ~~and~~
- ~~20.~~ 19. One (1) nonvoting ex-officio member nominated by the operators of the North or South Homeless Assistance Centers. ~~The first appointment shall be from~~

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1 the ~~North Homeless Assistance Center~~. This ex-officio seat shall rotate  
2 between the two (2) centers ~~annually~~ biennially to ensure full participation.

3 20. One (1) representative of an affordable housing developer, defined as an entity  
4 or individual that uses SHIP, SAIL, HOME, CDBG, State Tax Credits, or other  
5 state and federal funds when developing affordable housing, appointed by the  
6 Board;

7 21. One (1) representative nominated by the Greater Fort Lauderdale Alliance  
8 Foundation, Inc.; and

9 22. One (1) representative nominated by the Broward Workshop, Inc.

10 (b) Advocates are defined as individuals who are not providers and who do not  
11 receive funding from Broward County. Advocates shall be free of any conflict of interest  
12 incurred by being an employee of a nonprofit or for-profit agency receiving funding, and shall  
13 submit a letter of resignation if a conflict develops after appointment.

14 ~~(b) (c)~~ Individuals from the community who are not appointed to the ~~Homeless~~  
15 ~~Continuum of Care Board~~ HCOC may serve on task forces and subcommittees as established  
16 by the ~~Homeless Continuum of Care Board~~ HCOC. Appointments to fill task forces and  
17 subcommittees shall be at the discretion of the ~~Homeless Continuum of Care Board~~ HCOC.

18 Section 2. Section 12.154 of the Broward County Administrative Code is hereby  
19 amended to read as follows:

20 **12.154. Term of Appointees.**

21 (a) ~~A M~~ Members of the ~~Homeless Continuum of Care Board~~ HCOC whose seats  
22 rotates on a recurring basis ("rotating category") shall serve in such rotating category for ~~one~~  
23 ~~(1)~~ two (2) years or until their his or her successor is appointed, whichever is sooner. All other  
24 members of the ~~Homeless Continuum of Care Board~~ HCOC shall serve in accordance with

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in  
underscored type are additions.